
From: ftpfjf1$-jt@ 
Sent: 

To: 
-

st 2019 8: 14 AM

Subject: !3-E: Jefferys Track Feasibility Study (and upgrade works) - Arve Road Variation

Hi Tim: 

I will attend the key stakeholder meeting on the 4th 

Ta 

out of scope
State Roads I Department of State Growth 
Salamanca Building Parliament Square 
4 Salamanca Place Hobart TAS 7000 I GPO Box 536, Hobart, TAS 7001 

out of scope

Web: www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au 

From: out of scope
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 12:14 PM
To: out of scope 
Subject: Jefferys Track Feasibility Study (and upgrade works) - Arve Road Variation

Good afternoon
?? 

out of scope

I am not sure who you would like as a point of contact· for this project but I will be coordinating for Huon Valley
Council. If you could forward this to the relevant person that would be much appreciated.
?? 

Huon Valley Council would like to invite a representative of State Growth to a key stakeholder meeting regarding the
Jefferys Track Feasibility Study and upgrade works recently funded by State Growth. This will be held at the Huon
Valley Council Chambers at 1:30pm on 4th September 2019.
?? 

The aim is to ·bring together key stakeholders to discuss the feasibility EOI, funding, potential upgrade works (to get
a sense of what can be achieved with the funds available), time lines plus any permits/restrictions and anything else
you would like to discuss.
?? 

After which Council can make any amendments to the feasibility EOI brief, draft a scope for upgrade works and
advertise for submissions.
?? 

If you would like to be involved that would be great.
?? 

Also, invited are representatives of Derwent Valley Council, Tasmania Parks & Wildlife Service, Tasmanian Fire
Service, Wellington Park Management Trust, and Norske Skog.
7? 

Thanks,
?? 

·??

out of scope

Projects Officer

1 

2RTI 20-21-11
The following has been released in relation to a request for information relating to Jefferys Track Feasibility Study.

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r R

TI



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




